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By Email 

 
 

Anna Gargan 
Assistant Planning Consultant 
Gerald Eve LLP 
72 Welbeck Street 
London 
W1G 0AY 
 

 
 
 
 

Dear Anna, 
 

Re: White Lion House – Roof Plant Reconfiguration 

 
Thank you for your recent email with the attached drawing from Rick Mather Architects (numbered 600sk1098) 
which shows the existing and proposed roof plant. 
 
You have requested our opinion regarding the impact of the revised proposals on the daylight and sunlight to 
the residential accommodation within the Centrepoint scheme and any surrounding residential accommodation. 
Given the modest alterations in terms of bulk and mass, it is very unlikely, in my professional view, that this would 
result in any material or noticeable change in daylight or sunlight to the adjoining residential accommodation.   
 
Please note, this is not based on any detailed technical review. 
 
Kind regards, 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Jerome Webb 
Senior Partner 
jerome.webb@gia.uk.com 
 

 


